

# <u>Minutes of the Hall Committee of Llannon Community Council</u> <u>Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> July 2023 at 5.00pm</u> <u>Held remotely via Zoom</u>

## Meeting commenced at 5.00pm

The Chair of the Council, Cllr. Julie Owen opened the meeting.

## Minute No. 1 – To elect a Chair of the Committee for 2023-2024.

*MJ proposed that Cllr. S. Eldridge is elected Chair of the Hall Committee for 2023-2024. CD seconded the proposal. All in favour.* 

**Resolved** that Cllr. S. Eldridge is the Chair of the Hall Committee for 2023-2024.

Cllr. J. Owen passed the Chair to Cllr. S. Eldridge. Cllr. S. Eldridge Chaired the remainder of the meeting.

#### Minute No. 2 – Members Present.

Cllr. J. Owen (JO) Cllr. S. Eldridge (SE) Cllr. C. Davies (CD) Cllr. M. Jones (MJ)

## Also Present:

Mrs. C. V. Hope – Clerk (CH) Mrs. Ff. Lewis – Deputy Clerk (FL)

#### Minute No. 3 – Apologies and reasons for absence.

Cllr. E. G. Evans – Work commitments.

### Minute No. 4 – Declarations of Interests.

There were no new declarations of interests.

### Minute No. 5 – To discuss future events to be held at the hall.

The Clerk informed the Committee that the Assets Committee will be responsible for the building side of the hall.

The Clerk also informed the Committee that someone has expressed an interest in running the Country nights at the hall. An agreement has been made with the individual for a six month trial, they will be responsible for ticket sales, setting up the hall, arranging the singers and advertising the event. Opening of the bar will be the responsibility of Llannon Community Council.

The Clerk informed the Committee: -

- SE will continue to organise the Tea Dances and they are looking at the possibility of a dance instructor.
- The keep fit classes have now moved from a Thursday to a Wednesday.
- There will be Pilates class starting on a Thursday.
- Lloyds Bank will be starting their community banking on the 1<sup>st of</sup> August 2023 and will be every Friday at Tumble Hall.
- 16<sup>th</sup> September 2023 Esiteddfod Y Tymbl, volunteers needed.
- 29<sup>th</sup> September 2023 Macmillan coffee morning, volunteers and donations needed.
- The Lighthouse Theatre Company have booked the hall in November.
- Many Tears fundraising event in December.
- Remembrance Sunday service at Tumble and Cross Hands.
- Coffee, Cake and Jazz will be held on the 12<sup>th</sup> November 2023.

The Clerk asked the Committee if there were any suggestions for other events.

CD asked about the concert that he is organising on the 8<sup>th</sup> of March 2024. Questions were asked regarding seating capacity and the suggested price of the tickets. CD also asked about the current PA system. The Clerk informed the Committee that work on the PA system is expected to start during August and hopefully completed by September. Currently the middle sockets on the stage will need to be upgraded. It has also come to light, after looking at the old asset register, that there are some items from the PA system missing and that these items were not in the hall when the Clerk started her role. Once the work has been completed a training session will be provided to show staff how to operate the system correctly.

SE shared with the Committee the plans and ideas of the Tea Dance which his wife is organising. They are also considering arranging a one-off mid-week daytime session; a danceathon; a Murder Mystery event; Tumble's Got Talent event; Battle of the Bands event and outdoor pop-up sessions within the community. SE also informed the Committee that they are looking to book a band for the Tea Dance that is to be held on the 26<sup>th</sup> November 2023 through the Night's Out Scheme, SE will update the Committee with the arrangements.

#### Minute No. 6 – To arrange the date for the next meeting.

The Clerk suggested that the next Hall Committee meet on 11<sup>th</sup> October 2023 at 6.00pm. All members present agreed.

#### The Chair closed the meeting at 6.00pm

Signed ..... Date .....

(Chair)